
 

 

Memorandum 22:28  
 
Date: June 7, 2022 
 
To:  Presidents and Administrative Officers  
  Local, Provincial and Federated Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: CAUT Collective Agreement Database 
 

 
 
CAUT maintains a searchable database of university and college collective agreements. The 
Collective Agreement Database (CAD) is a core service provided to member associations to assist 
in negotiations. The online portal contains full-text copies of members’ current as well as select 
historical collective agreements. An assortment of agreements from non-CAUT member 
associations, including many from Quebec, can also be searched using the CAD. 

Agreements can be browsed alphabetically or searched by title or free text. Searching can also be 
refined by using the filters on the left side of the screen. To see the most current agreements, 
make sure to click on “Current” in the Version filter. 

The CAD can be accessed through the CAUT members’ website or directly through this link where 
you will be prompted to login (the green box on the right-hand corner of the screen).  

If you have any questions, need assistance accessing or using the CAD, or you do not see your 
association’s agreement, please contact research@caut.ca. 
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